

RESOURCE GUIDE



Table of Contents

Alcohol and Drug Services	3-5
Child Care Services	6
Clothing, Shoes, and Household Services	7
County Government and Offices	8-9
Dental Service	10
Emergency Services	11
Food Pantries and Service	12-13
Helplines	14-15
Housing Services	16
Legal Services	17
Libraries	18
Medical Services	19
Mental and Behavioral Health Services	20
Parks and Recreation	21
Pharmacies	22
Post Offices	23
Schools	24
Support Services	25
Transportation	26
Utilities	27
Veterans	28

Alcohol and Drug Services

Alcohol and Drug Assessment (ETHRA)

Fee for the service is \$75 To schedule contact Sherry Gwyn (866)-659-5182

www.ethra.org/programs/25/alcohol-drug-assessments/

Journey Pure

9 Locations in Tennessee (615)-410-9260 www.journeypure.com

Cumberland Heights

12 Locations In Tennessee General Information: (615)-352-1757 Admissions: (866)-416-2219 www.cumberlandheights.org

Recovery House of East Tennessee

For more information call: (865)-730-5099

Springs of Life

Residential recovery center for men.
For more information call:
(606)-304-5395
www.springsoflifeinc.org

Helen Ross McNabb Center

Substance Abuse Intensive Outpatient Program,
Medical Detoxification, Residential Rehabilitation
For more information call:
(800)-255-9711
www.mcnabbcenter.org

Hurts, Habits, and Hang Ups

Drug and Alcohol Abuse Support Group
Miller's Chapel Church Across from McDonald's
For more information contact Patty Sharp
(423)-441-0370

English Mountain Recovery

Located in the heart of the Smoky Mountains.

For more information call:

(877)-309-9963

www.englishmountain.com

Narcotics Anonymous

Millers Chapel United Methodist Church Tuesday at 6:30 P.M. For more information contact Craig Cheek (865)-992-5816 NA Hotline: 1-(800)-974-0062 www.na.org

Ridgeview Behavioral Health Services

Substance Abuse Outpatient Program
Located in 5 Counties:
Anderson, Morgan, Roane, Campbell and Scott
For more information call:
(865)-482-1076
www.ridgeview.com

Celebrate Recovery

Revival Vision Church of God

Tuesday at 7:00 P.M.
For more information contact Dannie Pinkerton
(865)-617-8530

Community Church

Tuesday at 7:00 P.M.
For more information contact Santa Gregory
(865)-712-3523

Alcoholics Anonymous

Revival Vision Church
Monday and Thursday at 7:00 P.M.
For more information contact Mike Miller
(865)-992-7162
AA Hotline: 1-(865)-522-9667
www.aa.org

Fairview Baptist Church

Thursday at 7:00 P.M.
For more information contact J.R. Russell (865)-203-4940
www.celebraterecovery.com

Alcohol and Drug Services

American Addiction Centers

For more information call: (888)-744-9827

www. american addiction centers. org

Steps House

Residential recovery program for men.
For <u>residential</u> information call Jody McClurg
(865)-573-7152

For <u>Veterans Services Program</u> call Zack Newton (865)-609-2829

www.steps-houe.com

Hopewell

Alcohol and Drug Counseling For more information call: (865)-801-9061

Focus Treatment Centers

For more information call: (800)-675-2041 Or Text: (423)-308-2560

www.focustreatmentcenters.com

CenterPointe

Alcohol and drug residential rehabilitation, medical detoxification, and crisis stabilization unit.

For more information call:

(865)-523-4704

Comprehensive Community Services (CCS)

Alcohol and drug abuse treatment agency.
For more information call:
(423)-349-4070
www.ccstreatment.com

Great Starts

Substance abuse treatment center for pregnant and parenting women.

For more information call:

(865)-544-5068 Ext. 1455

The Mend House

Sober living community for men. For more information call: (865)-801-9061

Bradford Health Services

Intensive Outpatient, Medication Assisted Treatment,
Alcohol and Drug Education Classes
For more information call:
(865)-693-9326
www.bradfordhealth.com

Buffalo Valley, Inc.

Substance abuse treatment center.
For more information call:
(800)-447-2766
www.buffalovalley.org

Hope of East Tennessee

Outpatient Treatment and Transitional Living.
For more information call:
(865)-482-4826
www.hopeofet.org

Magnolia Ridge

Alcohol and drug detoxification and residential treatment.

For more information call:

(423)-232-4130

www.frontierhealth.org CADAS

Adult residential, medical detox, intensive outpatient, transitional living, DUI school.

For more information call:

(877)-282-2327

www.cadas.org

Mending Hearts

Substance abuse treatment center for women.

For more information call:

(615)-385-1696

www.mendingheartsinc.org

Alcohol and Drug Services

/ licollol alla l	
The Next Door	Midway Rehabilitation Center
Substance abuse treatment center for women.	Substance abuse treatment center for residential and
For more information call:	outpatient treatment.
(855)-863-4673	For more information call:
Or Text: (615)-243-1650	(865)-522-0301
www.thenextdoor.org	www.midwayrehabcenter.com
Isaiah House	Salvation Army
Outpatient, Intensive outpatient, and residential	Adult Rehabilitation center.
treatment center for men and women.	For more information call:
For more information call:	(800)-728-7825
(859)-375-9200	
www.isaiah-house.org	
Village Behavioral Health	ETHRA DUI Classes
Youth Behavioral and Substance Treatment Services	1-(865)-992-8816 Ext. 6907
for ages 13-17	
1-(844)-347-9199	
www.villagebh.com	
Oxford House	Pathways of Tennessee
Self-help for sobriety without relapse.	Inpatient and Crisis Services.
1-(800)-689-6411	1-(800)-587-3854
www.oxfordhouse.org	www.wth.org
Cherokee Health Systems	
1-(865)-992-3849	
www.cherokeehealth.com	
Village Behavioral Health Youth Behavioral and Substance Treatment Services for ages 13-17 1-(844)-347-9199 www.villagebh.com Oxford House Self-help for sobriety without relapse. 1-(800)-689-6411 www.oxfordhouse.org Cherokee Health Systems 1-(865)-992-3849	Pathways of Tennessee Inpatient and Crisis Services. 1-(800)-587-3854

Child Care Services

Big Classy Kids

515 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 For more information call Brooke Phillips: (865)-992-5437

Little Classy Kids

515 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 For more information call Courtney Monday : (865)-992-5437

UT Extension

Child care resource and referral.
For more information call Donna Carver:
(865)-660-7769
(865)-974-7750

Little Bucks and Doe's Day Care

2598 Maynardville Highway Maynardville, TN 37807 For more information call Tracy Wynn: (865)-992-5032

Clothing, Shoes, and Household Services

Cedar Ford Clothes Closet

Every Third Thursday Call to see if available: (865)-992-0216

Baker Masonic Lodge

Shoe distribution 1st and 3rd Saturday each month.

Child must be present.

8:30-11:30 a.m.

For more information call Courtney Monday : (865)-992-0365

Lions Club

Glasses and Hearing Aids For more information call: (865)-278-6430

Hope Mission at the Crossroads

Clothing and household items. Every 2nd and 4th Thursday 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. For more information call: (865)-688-7674

Compassion Coalition

Clothing and household items. Every 2nd and 4th Thursday 10:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. For more information call: (865)-688-7674

KARM Thrift Stores

Clothing, shoes, household items. For more information call: (865)-673-6540

Goodwill

Monday – Saturday 9:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. For more information call: (865)-745-1212

Angelic Ministries

Tuesday and Wednesday 8:00 a.m.
First come, first serve basis.
1218 N. Central Street
Knoxville, TN 37917
For more information call:
(865)-523-8884

Union County Family Resource Center

Clothing items for families in need. For more information call: (865)-992-1545 (865)-640-0997

Community Chest

Clothing items for \$1 and household items.

Monday through Saturday

10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

1508 N. Central Street

Knoxville, TN 37917

(865)-522-3200

122 W. Scott Avenue

122 W. Scott Avenue Knoxville, TN 37917 (865)-971-4417

Salvation Army

For more information call:

Knoxville (865)-525-9401 Maryville

(865)-525-9401

County Government and Offices Sheriff **County Mayor** Jason Bailey **Billy Breeding** 901 Main Street, Suite 100 130 Veteran's Street Maynardville, TN 37807 Maynardville, TN 37807 Phone: (865) 992-5212 Phone: (865) 992-3061 Fax: (865) 992-2349 Fax: (865) 992-1937 **Director of Schools** Supervisor of Roads **David Cox Jimmy Carter** 707 Highway 61 East 3006 Maynardville Highway Maynardville, TN 37807 Maynardville, TN 37807 Phone: (865) 992-5286 Phone: (865) 992-5466 Fax: (865) 992-9967 Fax: (865) 992-0126 **County Clerk Director of Finance** Pam Ailor **Ann Dver** 300 Main Street 825 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 Maynardville, TN 37807 Phone: (865) 658-3400 Phone: (865) 992-8043 Fax: (865) 329-7428 Fax: (865) 992-4992 **Trustee** Assessor of Property Gina Buckner **Randy Turner** 901 Main Street, Suite 106 901 Main Street, Suite 102 Maynardville, TN 37807 Maynardville, TN 37807 Phone: (865) 992-5943 Phone: (865) 992-3211 Fax: (865) 992-8137 Fax: (865) 992-9833 **Register of Deeds** Administration of Elections **Mary Beth Kitts Deborah Viles** 901 Main Street, Suite 105 901 Main Street, Suite 108 Maynardville, TN 37807 Maynardville, TN 37807 Phone: (865) 992-8024 Phone: (865) 992-3471 Fax: (865) 992-7360 Fax: (865) 992-8025 Circuit, Sessions, and Juvenile Court Clerk **Clerk and Master Barbara Williams Sandra Edmondson** 901 Main Street, Suite 201 901 Main Street, Suite 206 Maynardville, TN 37807 Maynardville, TN Phone: (865) 992-5493 Phone: (865) 992-5942 Fax: (865) 992-8099 Fax: (865) 992-9338 **Session and Juvenile Court Judge District Attorney General Darryl Edmondson Iared Effler** PO Box 789 PO Box 943 901 Main Street 105 Monroe Street, Suite 2 Maynardville, TN 37807 Maynardville, TN 37807 Phone: (865) 992-7375 Phone: (865) 992-8826 Fax: (865) 992-9586 Fax: (865) 992-8240

County Government and Offices	
Criminal Court Judge	Circuit Court Judge
E. Shane Sexton	<u>John McAfee</u>
PO Box 852	PO Box 665
Jacksboro, TN 37757	Tazewell, TN 37879
Phone: (423) 907-7503	Phone: (423) 526-9829
Chancellor	Soil Conservation Office
Elizabeth Asbury	Union Square Mall
150 Indian Mound Circle, Suite 3	3741 Maynardville Highway
Jacksboro, TN 37757	Maynardville, TN 37807
Phone: (423) 566-2966	(865)-992-8031
Department of Human Services	Office On Aging and Senior Center
1403 Main Street	298 Main Street
Maynardville, TN 37807	Maynardville, TN 37807
(865)-992-5802	(865)-992-0361
Union County Jail	Board of Education
901 Main Street	3006 Maynardville Highway
Maynardville, TN 37807	Maynardville, TN 37807
(865)-992-6262	(865)-992-5466
Union County Health Department	UT Extension
4335 Maynardville Highway	3925 Maynardville Highway
Maynardville, TN 37807	Maynardville, TN 37807
(865)-992-3867	(865)-992-8038

Humane Society

719 Hickory Star Road Maynardville, TN 37807

(865)-992-7969

Dental Care Services	
Osborn Family Dentistry	Cherokee Health Systems
For more information call:	For more information call:
(865)-992-5821	(865)-992-3849
www.osbornfamilydentistry.com	www.cherokeehealth.com
Western Heights Dental	All Smiles Family Dental
For more information call:	For more information call:
(865)-259-0447	(865)-689-7556
www.westernheightsdental.com	www.knoxsmiles.com
Anderson County Health Department	Servolution Health Services
For more information call:	For more information call:
(865)-425-8803	(423)-419-5070
www.achealthdept.org	www.shsrhc.com
Knox County Health Department	InterFaith Health Clinic
For more information call:	For more information call:
(865)-215-5000	(865)-546-7330
www.knoxcounty.org/health	www.interfaithhealthclinic.org
Joining Hands Health Center	Community Health of East Tennessee
For more information call:	For more information call:
(865)-471-5525	(423)-562-1705
www.joininghandshealth.org	www.chetn.org
Locate Dentists Accepting	
TennCare, CoverKids, and Amerigroup	
To locate a dentist accepting these insurances visit: www.dentaquest.com/find-a-dentist-gov	

Emergency Services

American Red Cross

For more information call: (865)-584-2999

www.redcross.org

Union County Rescue Squad

For more information call: (865)-992-3811

Salvation Army

For more information call: (865)-525-9401

www.salvationarmyusa.org

Union County Sheriff's Department

For more information call: (865)-992-5212

IN CASE OF AN EMERGENCY CALL 9-1-1 IMMEDIATELY!

Food Pantries and Services

Hinds Creek Baptist Church

Open the 1st Tuesday from 1:00-5:00 PM 892 Hinds Creek Road Maynardville, TN 37807 (865)-992-7729

Rutherford Memorial UMC

Open the 2nd and 4th Thursday from 10:00 AM-2:00 PM 7815 Corryton Rd. Corryton, TN 37721

ETHRA

Commodities distributed quarterly at Paulette Building For more information call Cheryl Raley: (865)-992-8816

Christ United Methodist Church

Open every Wednesday from 10:00 AM -12:00 PM 7335 Maynardville Highway Knoxville, TN 37938

Farmers Market

Open seasonally
For more information contact Beth Bergeron:
(865)-992-8038

Milan Baptist Church

Open the 3rd Wednesday from 6:00-9:00 PM 120 Milan Lane Maynardville, TN 37807 (865)-992-8128

FISH Food Pantry (East)

Open Monday and Wednesday 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM 600 South Chestnut St. (St. Luke's Episcopal Church) Knoxville, TN 37914 (865)-522-3474

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

West Lonsdale Church Mondays at 11:00 AM 2720 Dayton Street Knoxville, TN 37921

Union County Food Pantry

Open the 2nd and 4th Monday 522 Fall Creek Road Maynardville, TN 37807

Hansard Chapel United Methodist Church

Open the 3rd Saturday from 6:00-7:00 PM 328 Maynardville Highway Maynardville, TN 37807

Knoxville Free Food Market

Open the 3rd Saturday from 10:00 AM -12:00 PM 6709 Maynardville Pike Knoxville, TN 37918

Warwick's Chapel Baptist Church

Every third Wednesday at 6:30 PM 196 Warwick Chapel Road Luttrell, TN 37779

New Friendship Missionary Baptist Church

Open 2nd Saturday from 2:00-3:00 PM 928 Bull Run Road Luttrell, TN 37779

FISH Food Pantry (Northwest)

Open Tuesday, Thursday and every 4th Saturday 10:00 AM - 1:00 PM 122 West Scott Avenue Knoxville, TN 37917 (865)-971-4000

FISH Food Pantry (South) Open Wednesday and Friday

10:00 AM - 1:00 PM
201 Ogle Street
(Inside Sustainable Furniture Center)
Knoxville, TN 37920
(865)-577-9600

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

Overcoming Believers Church
Thursdays at 1:00 PM
211 Harriet Tubman Street
Knoxville, TN 37915

Food Pantries and Services

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

Park West Church Dutch Valley Campus
Tuesdays at 2:45 PM
1416 Breda Drive
Knoxville, TN 37918

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

Inskip Baptist Church Wednesdays at 10:30 AM 4810 Rowan Road Knoxville, TN 37912

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

Gallaher View Thursdays at 11:00 AM 364 Cedar View Way Knoxville, TN 37919

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

Lincoln Park
Thursdays at 4:00 PM
334 East Burwell Avenue
Knoxville, TN 37917

Smokey's Pantry

Open every Tuesday from 4:00-6:00 PM 824 Melrose Place Knoxville. TN 37916

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

Halls Mynatt Road Tuesdays at 3:30 PM 3406 Bowling Road Knoxville, TN 37918

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

Park West Church Wednesdays at 1:30 PM 7635 Middlebrook Pike Knoxville, TN 37909

Knoxville Dream Center Food Truck

Oldham Food Truck Thursdays at 3:15 PM 107 East Oldham Ave Knoxville, TN

The Love Kitchen

Call (865)-546-3248 Wednesday from 12:00-1:00 PM
Pick up Wednesday 4:00 PM
2418 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Knoxville, TN 37915

Providence House

Open every Thursday from 10:00 AM -12:00 PM 140 Providence Rd. Oak Ridge, TN 37831

Double Your SNAP Benefits!

Receive up to \$20 per day in fresh fruits and vegetables in addition to the food you purchase with your EBT card when used at:

Union County Farmers Market

115 Wilson Lane Maynardville, TN 37807 (865)-992-8038 May-October Saturday 10-1

Seven Springs Farm to Table

1472 Highway 61 E Maynardville, TN 37807 (865)-745-2902 Open Daily

nourishknoxville.org/programs/snap

Helplines	
Adult Protective Services Hotline	Child Abuse Hotline
1-(888)-277-8366	1-(877)-237-0004
reportadultabuse.dhs.tn.gov	apps.tn.gov/carat/
Child Support Helpline	Human Services Fraud Hotline
1-(800)-838-6911	1-(800)-241-2629
www.tn.gov/humanservices/topic/child-support-services	InspectorGeneral.DHS@tn.gov
Food Stamp Benefit (EBT)	Families First Service Center
1-(888)-997-9444 www.tn.gov/content/tn/humanservices/for-	1-(866)-311-4287 www.tn.gov/humanservices/for-families/families-first-tanf
families/supplemental-nutrition-assistance-program-snap	www.tn.gov/numanservices/for-lamines/families-inst-tam
Child and Adult Care Complaint Hotline	Tennessee Domestic Violence Helpline
1-(800)-462-8261	1-(800)-356-6767
Rape and Sexual Abuse Center	Parent Helpline
1-(800)-879-1999	1-(800)-244-5373
Tennessee Coalition for Sexual and	Family Crisis Center
Domestic Violence	Help with domestic violence.
1-(800)-289-9018	1-(865)-637-8000
Help4TN (Legal Assistance)	Legal Aid of East Tennessee
1-(888)-395-9297	1-(865)-637-0484
www.help4tn.org	www.laet.org
National Caregiver Support Program	Tennessee Respite Coalition
1-(866)-836-6678	1-(888)-579-3754
Tennessee Statewide Crisis Line	Tennessee REDLINE
1-(855)-274-7471	1-(800)-889-9789
	www.taadas.org/our-programs-and-services/redline
ETHRA Transportation	TennCare Connect
1-(800)-232-1565	1-(855)-259-0701
TennCare Advocacy	TennCare Solutions
1-(800)-758-1638	1-(800)-878-3192
National Suicide Prevention Lifeline	Tennessee Crisis Text Line
1-(800)-273-8255	Text TN to 741741 to connect to a counselor.
Veterans Crisis Line	HIV/ AIDS Hotline
1-(800)-273-8255	1-(800)-525-2437
American Diabetes Association 1-(800)-342-2383	National Center for Homeless Veterans 1-(877)-424-3838
CDC Hotline	Poison Control
1-(800)-232-4636	1-(800)-222-1222
1-(000)-232-4030	1.(000)-222-1222

Helplines	
Tennessee Disability Pathfinder 1-(800)-640-4636	Tennessee Respite Hotline 1-(800)-560-5767
Sexual Assault Center of East Tennessee 1-(865)-522-7273	Tennessee Tobacco Quitline 1-(800)-784-8669
HIV/STD Hotline 1-(800)-525-2437	Environmental Hotline 1-(800)-404-3006
WIC Hotline 1-(800)-342-5942	Traumatic Brain Injury Hotline 1-(800)-882-0611
National Human Trafficking Hotline 1-(888)-373-7888	Tennessee Breastfeeding Hotline 1-(855)-423-6667
LGBTQ Crisis Hotline Text START to 678678 or call 1-(866)-488-7386	Trans Lifeline Hotline 1-(877)-565-8860
Safe at Home Address confidentiality program for victims of domestic violence. 1-(615)-253-3043 www.sos.tn.gov/safeathome	

Housing	Services
Tennessee Housing Authority 1-(800)-228-8432 www.thda.org	ETHRA Housing Voucher Program 1-(865)-992-8816 www.ethra.org/programs/27/housing-choice-voucher-program
Serenity Shelter Serenity offers women and children a residential program for those seeking a safe place to find rescue. 1-(865)-673-6540 www.karm.org/recovery-serenity	Family Crisis Center Kent C. Withers Family Crisis Center a place of refuge for women experiencing domestic violence and their children. 1-(865)-637-8000 www.salvationarmyknoxville.org/transitional-housing
KARM 1-(865)-673-6540 www.karm.org	YWCA Domestic violence safe housing for women. 1-(865)-523-6126 www.ywcaknox.com
Douglas-Cherokee Economic Authority 1-(866)-631-4120 www.douglascherokee.com	Tennessee Valley Coalition for the Homeless 1-(888)-556-0791 www.mcnabbcenter.org/location/kent-c-withers-family-crisis-center
Family Promise 1-(865)-584-2822 www.familypromiseknoxville.org	Salvation Army 1-(865)-525-9401 www.salvationarmyknoxville.org/transitional-housing
Bicentennial Apartments 1-(865)-992-8601	Bull Run Creek Apartments 1-(865)-992-8885
Brown Stone Apartments 1-(865)-992-2116 Stone Gate Apartments	Cedars Apartments 1-(865)-992-6772
Stone Gate Apartments 1-(865)-992-4300 Lafollette Housing Authority	Luttrell Apartments 1-(865)-992-9477 Recovery Within Reach
(Luttrell Development) 1-(865)-992-9477	Housing assistance for those in recovery. www.recoverywithinreach.org

Legal Services	
UT Legal Clinic	Legal Aid of East Tennessee
1-(865)-974-2331	1-(865)-637-0484
www.law.utk.edu/clinics	www.laet.org
Help4TN (Legal Assistance)	Knoxville Family Justice Center
1-(888)-395-9297	1-(865)-521-6336
www.help4tn.org	www.fjcknoxville.org
Oak Ridge Legal Clinic	aLEGALz
1-(865)-483-8454	1-(888)-253-4259
Clinic 3 rd Tuesday every month (except December) at 4:30 pm.	Help for Tennesseans to find resources to deal with
www.las.org	civil legal issues.
Disability Rights Tennessee	Southern Migrant Legal Services
1-(800)-342-1660	1-(866)-721-7828
www.disabilityrightstn.org	www.trla.org

Libraries

Maynardville Public Library

296 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-7106

https://www.maynardvillepubliclibrary.org/

Luttrell Public Library

115 Park Rd. Luttrell, TN 37779 1-(865)-992-0208

Corryton Branch Library

7733 Corryton Road Corryton, TN 37721 1-(865)-688-1501

Sharps Chapel Book Station

412 Oak Grove Road. Sharps Chapel, TN 3786 Monday, Wednesday, and Friday 1:00 – 6:00 PM Saturday 8:00 AM – 1:00 PM

Roy Acuff Union Museum and Library

3824 Maynardville Highway Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-2136

Medical	Services
Union County Health Department 1-(865)-992-3867	Caring Medical Center 1-(865)-992-2221
Rocky Top Family Practice 1-(865)-745-1160 www.rockytopfamilypractice.com	Cherokee Health Systems 1-(865)-992-3849 www.cherokeehealth.com
Maynardville Express Care 1-(865)-658-5353 www.maynardvilleexpresscare.com	Pediatric Consultants 1-(865)-992-9977 www.pediatricconsultants.net
Tennessee Therapeutics Inc. 1-(865)-992-6933 www.tennessee-therapeutics-inc.business.site	Union County Chiropractic Clinic 1-(865)-992-7000 www.unioncountychiropractic.com
East Tennessee Physical Therapy 1-(865)-745-1799	Reliant Family Health 1-(865)-745-1258
Corryton Medical Center 1-(865)-688-8815	Gibbs Family Practice 1-(865)-249-804
HOPE Resource Center Reproductive healthcare center for women. 1-(865)-525-4673 www.knoxvillehope.com	East Knoxville Free Medical Center at Magnolia United Methodist Church 1-(865)-766-0354 Clinic and Meal Mondays from 12:00 – 6:00 PM
Free Medical Clinic of America 1-(865)-577-3733 www.freemedicalclinic.net	SHIFA Clinic 1-(865)-851-9979 Saturdays 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM
St. Mary's Legacy Clinic 1-(865)-212-5570 Check the schedule at: www.stmaryclinic.org	InterFaith Health Clinic 1-(865)-546-7330 www.interfaithhealthclinic.org

Mental and Behavioral Health

Titionian and Donational Hoaltin	
Helen Ross McNabb Center	Ridgeview Behavioral Health Services
1-(800)-255-9711	1-(800)-834-4178
Mobile Crisis Line 1-(865)-539-2409	24 Hour Crisis Line 1-(800)-870-5481
www.mcnabbcenter.org	www.ridgeview.com
Cherokee Health Systems	Peninsula Behavioral Health
1-(865)-992-3849	1-(865)-970-9800
www.cherokeehealth.com	www.peninsulabehavioralhealth.org
Bearden Behavioral Health	Knoxville Behavioral Health Services
1-(865)-212-6600	1-(865)-983-1899
www.beardenbehavioralhealth.com	www.knoxbehavioral.com
Scarab Behavioral Health Services Youth Behavioral Services for ages 2-18 1-(615)-262-7822 www.freshpressmarketing.com/_scarab	Village Behavioral Health Youth Behavioral and Substance Treatment Services for ages 13-17 1-(844)-347-9199 www.villagebh.com
Developmental Behavioral Pediatrics Youth Behavioral Health Services at Children's Hospital 1-(865)-690-1464 www.etch.com/medical-services/developmental-behavioral-health	Haven Counseling Center 1-(865)-409-5001 www.havencounselingcenter.com
New Life Counseling and Trauma Therapy	The Northshore Group
1-(865)-771-0350	1-(865)-584-0171
www.therapyfortrauma.com	www.northshoregroup.com
Youth Villages	Norris Academy
1-(865)-560-2550	1-(865)-494-5554

National Suicide Prevention Lifeline

www.norrisacademytn.com

www.youthvillages.org

1-(800)-273-8255

Crisis Text Line

Text TN to 741741

Parks and Recreational Areas	
Wilson Park	Corryton Park
115 Wilson Lane	7723 Corryton Road
Maynardville, TN 37807	Corryton, TN 37721
Ruritan Park	House Mountain State Natural Area
7827 Tazewell Pike	9601 Hogskin Road
Corryton, TN 37721	Corryton, TN 37721
1-(865)-789-4681	1-(865)-215-6600
www.gibbsruritanclub.org	www.knoxcounty.org/parks
Big Ridge State Park	Chuck Swan State Forest
1015 Big Ridge Park Rd.	3476 Sharps Chapel Road
Maynardville, TN 37807	Sharps Chapel, TN 37866
1-(865)-992-5523	1-(865)-228-4116
www.tnstateparks.com/parks/big-ridge	www.tn.gov/agriculture/forests/state-forests/chuck-swan.html
Sunset Cove Adventure Park	Norris Dam State Park
345 Hickory Valley Road	125 Village Green Circle
Maynardville, TN 37807	Rocky Top, TN 37769
1-(865)-745-3000	1-(865)-425-4500
www.sunsetcovetn.com	https://tnstateparks.com/parks/norris-dam

Pharmacies	
Okie's Pharmacy	Food City Pharmacy
1-(865)-992-9455	1-(865)-992-9991
www.okiespharmacy.net	www.foodcity.com
Walgreens Pharmacy	Maynardville Drug and Express Care
1-(865)-992-8581	1-(865)-658-5353
www.walgreens.com	www.maynardvilleexpresscare.com
Union Discount Pharmacy	
1-(865)-992-9993	

Post Offices	
Maynardville Post Office	Luttrell Post Office
3009 Maynardville Highway	3333 Highway 61 E
Maynardville, TN 37807	Luttrell, TN 37779
1-(865)-992-8359	1-(865)-992-0052
Sharps Chapel Post Office	Corryton Post Office
111 Davis Road	7713 Corryton Road
Sharps Chapel, TN 37866	Corryton, TN 337721
1-(865)-278-3333	1-(865)-687-3652
Blaine Post Office	
1006 Rutledge Pike	
Blaine, TN 37709	
1-(865)-933-6521	

School and Educational Services	
Corryton Head Start Center 8793 Corryton Road Corryton TN 37779	Cross Creek Head Start 177 Durham Drive Maynardville, TN 27807
Corryton, TN 37779 1-(865)-992-9101	Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-7104
Maynardville Head Start Center 122 Richardson Way Maynardville, TN 37807	Sharps Chapel Elementary and Pre-K School 1550 Sharps Chapel Road Sharps Chapel, TN 37866 1-(865)-992-7087
1-(865)-992-7445 Union County High School	Horace Maynard Middle School
150 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-5232	435 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-1030
Big Ridge Elementary and Pre-K School	Luttrell Elementary and Pre-K School
3240 Hickory Valley Road Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-8687	241 Tazewell Pike Luttrell, TN 37779 1-(865)-992-3441
Maynardville Elementary and Pre-K School	Paulette Elementary and Pre-K School
615 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-8392	1001 Maynardville Highway Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-745-0224
Union County Alternative	Elementary/Middle Alternative (EMAC)
115 Wilson Lane Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-7747	635 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-745-0253
TCAT Knoxville - Adult Education	Tennessee Virtual Academy
115 Wilson Lane Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(844)-457-7323	115 Wilson Lane Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-684-7168
Coordinated School Health	STEP
1-(865)-992-5466 Ext. 113	Support and Training for Exceptional Parents A brighter future for children with disabilities. 1-(865)-639-0125 Ext. 17
Adult Education 115 Wilson Lane Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-0805	Vocational Rehabilitation Services 1-(865)-992-1756
Financial Aid & College Application Assistance 1-(865)-974-3929	

Support Services

Union County Children's Center (CAC)

120 Veteran Street Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-7677

Relative Caregiver Program

Assistance for those raising a relative under the age of 18 that is not their biological child.

1-(865)-755-3290

www.tn.gov/dcs/program-areas/foster-care-and-adoption/fca/relative-caregiver.html

Department of Human Services

1403 Main Street
Maynardville, TN 37807
1-(865)-992-5802
www.tn.gov/humanservices.html

CHOICES Program

TennCare CHOICES in Long-Term Care program allows those who are eligible for nursing home care to receive services at home or in a community setting.

1-(866)-836-6678

www.ethra.org/programs/10/choices

Union County Family Resource Center

(865)-992-6333

Salvation Army

For more information call: (865)-525-9401 www.salvationarmyusa.org

Senior Citizen Center

298 Main Street Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-3292

Laundry Love

Free laundry event each month, one from 5-8 PM on the first Tuesday at The Wash House Laundry Center (8035 Kingston Pike) and the other from 4-8 PM on the third Thursday at Bluewater Laundry (3721 N Broadway). We'll provide the quarters, detergent, and fabric softener for up to 3 loads of washing and drying per family. Events are more than just doing laundry--we provide a light meal, fun activities for the kids, and friendly conversation while the laundry tumbles.

(865)-544-8719

www.laundryloveknoxville.com

Union County Health Department

4335 Maynardville Highway Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-3867

UT Extension

3925 Maynardville Highway Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-8038

www.tn.gov/dcs/program-areas/foster-care-and-adoption/fca/relative-caregiver.html

Social Security Administration

9031 Cross Park Drive Knoxville, TN 37923 1-(800)-772-1213 www.ssa.gov

Tennessee Early Intervention System (TEIS)

A voluntary educational program that links families with supports and services to help them work with their child (birth through two years of age) who has a disability or developmental delay.

1-(800)-852-7157

www.tn.gov/education/early-learning/tennessee-early-intervention-system-teis.html

American Red Cross

For more information call: (865)-584-2999 www.redcross.org

United Way of Greater Knoxville

For more information call: (865)-523-9131 www.unitedway.org

Union County Humane Society

719 Hickory Star Road Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-7969

Safe at Home

Address confidentiality program for victims of domestic violence.
1-(615)-253-3043
www.sos.tn.gov/safeathome

Transportation Services		
ETHRA Transportation	ETHRA Ride to Work	
1-(800)-232-1565	1-(865)-691-2551 Ext. 4280	
People 2 Places	SoutheasTrans	
1-(833)-285-8262	1-(855)-735-4660	
TennCare Amerigroup	TennCare Blue Care	
1-(866)-680-0633	1-(855)-735-4660	
TennCare Select	TennCare United Health Care	
1-(866)-473-7565	1-(866)-473-7565	

Utilities

City of Maynardville

125 Johnson Road Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-3821 maynardvilletn.com

Hallsdale-Powell Utility District

3745 Cunningham Road Knoxville, TN 37918 1-(865)-922-8428 www.hpud.org

Blaine Electric

100 Luttrell Main Street Luttrell, TN 37779 1-(865)-992-8611 www.blaineelectric.com

Tri County Sanitation

2945 Maynardville Highway Maynardville, TN 37807 1-(865)-992-9472 www.tri-countysanitation.com

ETHRA (LIHEAP)

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program

Applications are taken quarterly during January, April, July, and October.

1-(844)-309-0416

www.ethra.org/programs/26/low-income-homeenergy-assistance-program-liheap/

Luttrell Blaine Corryton Utility District

100 Luttrell Main Street Luttrell, TN 37779 1-(865)-992-8611 www.lbcud.com

Powell Valley Electric Cooperative

420 Straight Creek Road New Tazewell, TN 37825 1-(423)-626-5204 www.pve.coop

Knoxville Utilities Board (KUB)

4428 Western Avenue Knoxville, TN 37921 1-(865)-524-2911 www.kub.org

Clinton Utilities Board (CUB)

4428 Western Avenue Knoxville, TN 37921 1-(865)-457-9232 www.clintonutilities.com

Salvation Army

Assistance with utilities in emergent times. 1-(866)-473-7565 www.salvationarmyknoxville.org

Veterans Services

HUDVet

Homeless Veterans Assistance hudvet@hud.gov 1-(877)-424-3838 www.hud.gov

www.va.gov/homeless

Helen Ross McNabb Center (Homelessness)

201 Springdale Avenue Knoxville, TN 37917 1-(800)-255-9711 www.mcnabbcenter.org

Feds Hire Vets

Job assistance for Veterans. 1-(202)-606-7304 www.fedshirevets.gov

East Tennessee Military Affairs Council

17 Market Square Suite 201 Knoxville, TN 37902 1-(865)-637-4550 www.etmac.org

Knoxville Vet Center

1645 Downtown West Blvd. #28 Knoxville, TN 37917 1-(865)-633-0000 After Hours: 1-(877)-927-8387

www.va.gov

Supportive Services for Veteran Families

511 North Broadway Knoxville, TN 37917 1-(865)-524-3926 www.voamid.org

Veterans Services

1000 North Central Street (Sears Building) Knoxville, TN 37917 1-(865)-215-5645

Disabled American Veterans

1557 Downtown W Blvd Knoxville, TN 37919 1-(865)-694-7102 www.dav.org